From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:17 PM
To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: The complaint UC shahi bala

From: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Monday, 26 December 2022 12:34 am

To: salahud din <salludin101@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: The complaint UC shahi bala

03458566181
Dear plx call me around 10 am and will discuss this.. hopefully will resolve this issue don’t

worry

Sent from myMail for 10S

Monday, 26 December 2022 at 12:30 AM +0500 from salludin101(@gmail.com
<salludin101(@gmail.com>:

Assalam Alaikum ,

Madam we hope you are well now madam CHW from UC Shahi Bala is sending you this important
email.

Madam, there are many problems going on in our UC which are as follows, our seniors abuse us a
lot

You call someone else and say that you take out your bag and tell me the details of the last three or
four campaigns, nothing will come to them because they want our seniors. Everything is with one
servant, Salma, and it is said that everyone goes and writes to him UCDOO Kamran and
Mohammad Rabi B have a good relationship because they cook for each other and do everything.
This is Ahmed and he lives with them and there are many people who They want to be the ones
with whom they have a relationship, if they want to have a relationship with them, then no one
should be made and they should do their work honestly. A group of Kamran Muhammad Saleh and
Muhammad Rabi is formed and that is what they want and whoever raises his head, then they
create various problems for him and expel him under any pretext. They have scared all the workers.
You may remember earlier that there was a complaint to you that we are renting the center. Then
he said to all the workers that you have to pay a little bit of money and we have to rent it after
hearing this. But the sad thing is that our seniors already know about your coming, that's why they
threaten us workers and make us lose everything that everything is going well. In our center there
is only love and affection, which should be kept above a relationship, if not kept right, for that.
There are some people in our center among our seniors who do devil jobs and | have some proof
that | can show you if you come tomorrow. Likewise, madam, there are many other things that |
want to do but it is a bit difficult to do in one email. If you come tomorrow, | will tell you



mailto:salludin101@gmail.com
mailto:salludin101@gmail.com

everything. The rest is up to you to decide. Ma'am | don't understand any email | am writing to
someone or you send me your contact number then | will call you.



